
List of State Emergency Management Office Contacts 

Valid: 12/31/09 

State Name of Department Phone Number Link to Emergency Management 

Alabama Alabama Emergency Management 
Agency (205) 280-2200 http://ema.alabama.gov/ 

Alaska 
Alaska Division of Homeland 
Security and Emergency 
Management 

(907) 428-7000 http://www.ak-prepared.com/ 

Arizona Arizona Division of Emergency 
Management (602) 244-0504 http://www.dem.azdema.gov/ 

Arkansas Arkansas Department of Emergency 
Management (501) 683-6700 http://www.adem.arkansas.gov/ 

California California Emergency Management 
Agency (916) 845-8510 http://www.oes.ca.gov/ 

Colorado Colorado Division of Emergency 
Management (720) 852-6600 http://dola.colorado.gov/dem/index.html 

Connecticut 
Connecticut Department of 
Emergency Management and 
Homeland Security 

(860) 256-0800 http://www.ct.gov/demhs 

Delaware Delaware Emergency Management 
Agency (302) 659-3362 http://dema.delaware.gov/ 

District of 
Columbia 

DC Homeland Security and 
Emergency Management Agency (202) 727-6161 http://dcema.dc.gov/ 

Florida Florida Division of Emergency 
Management (850) 413-9969 http://www.floridadisaster.org/ 

Georgia Georgia Emergency Management 
Agency (404) 635-7000 http://www.gema.state.ga.us/ 

Hawaii Hawaii State Civil Defense (808) 733-4300 http://www.scd.state.hi.us/recovery.html 

Idaho Idaho Bureau of Homeland Security (208) 422-3040 http://www.bhs.idaho.gov/ 

Illinois Illinois Emergency Management 
Agency (800) 782-7860 http://www.state.il.us/iema/ 

Indiana Indiana Homeland Security (800) 457-8283 http://www.in.gov/dhs/ 

Iowa Iowa Homeland Security and 
Emergency Management 

Phone Numbers by 
county, found here: 
http://www.iowahomeland
security.org/Portals/0/Cou
ntyCoordinators/Coor_Ho
meland_short.pdf 

http://www.iowahomelandsecurity.org/ 

Kansas Kansas Emergency Management (785) 274-1409 http://www.kansas.gov/kdem/ 

Kentucky Kentucky Division of Emergency 
Management (800) 255-2587 http://kyem.ky.gov/ 

Louisiana 
Louisiana Governor's Office of 
Homeland Security and Emergency 
Preparedness 

(255) 925-7500 http://www.ohsep.louisiana.gov/ 

Maine Maine Emergency Management 
Agency (207) 624-4400 http://www.maine.gov/mema/ 

Maryland Maryland Emergency Management 
Agency (877) MEMA-USA http://www.mema.state.md.us/ 
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Massachusetts Massachusetts Emergency 
Management Agency (508) 820-2000 

http://www.mass.gov/?pageID=eopsage
ncylanding&L=3&L0=Home&L1=Publi
c+Safety+Agencies&L2=Massachusetts
+Emergency+Management+Agency&si
d=Eeops 

Michigan 
Michigan State Police Emergency 
Management and Homeland 
Security Division 

(517) 336-6464 http://www.michigan.gov/msp/0,1607,7-
123-1593_3507---,00.html 

Minnesota Minnesota Homeland Security and 
Emergency Management (651) 296-0459 http://www.hsem.state.mn.us/hsemhome

.asp 

Mississippi Mississippi Emergency 
Management Agency (601) 933-MEMA http://www.msema.org/ 

Missouri Missouri State Emergency 
Management Agency (573) 526-9112 http://sema.dps.mo.gov/ 

Montana Montana Disaster and Emergency 
Services (506) 841-3911 http://dma.mt.gov/des/ 

Nebraska Nebraska Emergency Management 
Agency (402) 471-7421 http://www.nema.ne.gov/ 

Nevada State of Nevada Division of 
Emergency Management (775) 687-0300 http://dem.state.nv.us/index.shtml 

New 
Hampshire 

New Hampshire Department of 
Safety--Homeland Security and 
Emergency Management 

(603) 271-2231 http://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/hse
m/ 

New Jersey New Jersey Office of Emergency 
Management 

Phone Numbers by 
county, found here: 
http://www.state.nj.us/njo
em/about/association.html 

http://www.state.nj.us/njoem/ 

New Mexico 
New Mexico Department of 
Homeland Security and Emergency 
Management 

(505) 476-9600 http://www.nmdhsem.org/ 

New York New York State Emergency 
Management Office (518) 292-2200 http://www.semo.state.ny.us/ 

North Carolina 
North Carolina Department of 
Crime Control and Public Safety--
Emergency Management Division 

(919) 733-3867 http://www.nccrimecontrol.org/index2.c
fm?a=000003,000010 

North Dakota North Dakota Department of 
Emergency Services (701) 328-8100 http://www.nd.gov/des/disaster/ 

Ohio Ohio Department of Public Safety--
Emergency Management Agency (614) 889-7183 http://www.ema.ohio.gov/ 

Oklahoma Oklahoma Department of 
Emergency Management (405) 521-2481 http://www.ok.gov/OEM/ 

Oregon Oregon Emergency Management (503) 378-2911 http://www.oregon.gov/OMD/OEM/ 

Pennsylvania Pennsylvania Emergency 
Management Agency 

Phone Numbers by 
county, found here: 
http://www.pema.state.pa.
us/portal/server.pt/commu
nity/county_ema_coordina
tors/4629 

http://www.pema.state.pa.us/portal/serve
r.pt/community/pema_home/4463 
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Rhode Island State of Rhode Island Emergency 
Management Agency (401) 946-9996 http://www.riema.ri.gov/ 

South Carolina South Carolina Emergency 
Management Division (803) 737-8500 http://www.scemd.org/ 

South Dakota 
South Dakota Department of Public 
Safety--Office of Emergency 
Management 

(605) 773-3231 http://oem.sd.gov/ 

Tennessee Tennessee Emergency Management 
Agency (615) 741-0001 http://www.tnema.org/ 

Texas 
Texas Department of Public safety--
Governor's Division of Emergency 
Management 

(512) 424-2138 http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/pages/i
ndex.htm 

Utah Utah Department of Public Safety--
Division of Homeland Security (801) 538-3400 http://www.des.utah.gov/homelandsecur

ity/emcommunity.html 

Vermont Vermont Department of Public 
Safety--Emergency Management (802) 244-8721 http://www.dps.state.vt.us/vem/ 

Virginia Virginia Department of Emergency 
Management (804) 897-6500 http://www.vaemergency.com 

Washington Washington Military Department--
Emergency Management Division (253) 512-7000 http://www.emd.wa.gov/ 

West Virginia 
West Virginia Division of 
Homeland Security and Emergency 
Management 

(304) 558-5380 http://www.wvdhsem.gov/ 

Wisconsin Wisconsin Emergency Management (608) 242-3232 http://emergencymanagement.wi.gov/ 

Wyoming Wyoming Office of Homeland 
Security (307) 777-4663 http://wyohomelandsecurity.state.wy.us/

main.aspx 
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